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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To : David Smith 

Subject: RE: BellSouth Rule Waiver & Rulemaking Request Docket No. 050922-TL 

Wednesday, December 21, 2005 10:47 AM 

Yes. I'll print the e-mail and document number it so it will be posted in CMS, then place it in the docket file. 

From: David Smith 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 10:44 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: BellSouth Rule Waiver & Rulemaking Request Docket No. 050922-TL 

Kay, could you see that this email gets in the docket file, 050922-TL? It is a waiver of the statutory rule petition time limit. 

From: Nancy Sims 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 10:35 AM 
To: David Smith 
Cc: Nancy White; Keyer, Mary; Liebman, Sharon ; Greer, Stan L; Hendrix, Jerry D 
Subject: BellSouth Rule Waiver & Rulemaking Request Docket No. 050922-TL . _  

David, 

As discussed with you today, regarding Docket No. 050922-TL, BellSouth is willing to waive the 30 day statutory response 
requirement on the requested rulemaking with the understanding that it will be addressed at the same time that the rule waiver 
request is addressed within 90 days. 

. _  Please let me know if you need any additional information for placement in the Docket File. - -  

Nancy H. Sims 
Director - Regulatory Relations 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
(850)577-5555 


